

**East Kingdom: Shire of Eisental: Monthly Meeting Minutes**

Date: 3/16/2020 Location: On-Line

People in attendance: 9 Notes by: Cillene O Caollaidhe / Sue Kelly

<u>Seneshal:</u> Baroness Sophia Von Konstanz / Jenny Becca Ault	I hope everyone is doing well during this viral epidemic. Next meeting via online? Voted yes. Lots of email carnage to delve into with cancelled events.
<u>Herald:</u> Lady Brit Taillyell / Britt Meitzler	A badge was submitted.
<u>Exchequer:</u> Lady Alaine ni Deorin / Lori Disposti	New signature form sent to Kingdom Exchequer. Solvent. BB&T bank is now Truist bank. We do not need new checks at this time. Coopersburg Branch is closing. The one in Quakertown is 7 miles from Sue's house.
<u>Webminister:</u> Lady Cillene O Caollaidhe /Sue Kelly	Added a link to the homepage about Bullying/harassment and deferred to a shire officer or the Diversity, Equality, and Inclusion (DEI) webpage. Gabby and Kelsey given their individual emails for social medial Twitter @ eisental.eastkingdom.org; Instagram @ eisental.eastkingdom.org Shire calendar updated. Dates and locations listed for 2020 and 20201. The month and location are listed in the January meeting memo for 2022 and 2023. Quarterly link, as per Kingdom Exchequer Pennsic 2019 meeting listed for EOY 2019. Change July meeting from July 20 <sup>th</sup> to July 6 <sup>th</sup> or 13 <sup>th</sup> due to Pennsic? Voted to change to July 13 <sup>th</sup> . Change December meeting from Dec 21 <sup>st</sup> to Dec 7 <sup>th</sup> or 14 <sup>th</sup> due to holiday? Voted to change date to Dec 14 <sup>th</sup> . Change all meeting times to start at 7pm? Right now just the Reading meeting starts at 7:30. Voted to change time to 7pm. BlogSpot for Eisental: Any stories?
<u>Socal Media – Instagram:</u> Senhora Liza Vincente / Gabriela Dantas	Status Quo
<u>Social Media – Twitter:</u> Lady Liza Vincente /Kelsey Vannoy	Status Quo
<u>Chronicler:</u> Lady Cillene O Caollaidhe / Sue Kelly	Status Quo

<u>A&amp;S:</u> Lord Malys MacGregor / Rob Ault	No events, so they are doing an online A&S display. It will be going to the MOAS Kingdom Deputy, short description, and name and project. Online A& S classes, there are three posted as of right now. One is March 17 of Q&A for warpoint for Pennsic. 18th Plague Discussion. 19th 1480 Florentine Dress. Perhaps a thread on the FB page for people to post their arts while on Quarantine? Nick embroidered a tunic, looks great with thor's hammers. He is also working on a bigger project of the Mirror Shield... TBC.
<u>MOL:</u> Baroness Astrid Olafsdatter /Alis Bajan	We need to vote to get rid of shire old and rusty ezups. Voted to trash the white eazy ups, keep the blue eazy up, and Beth will check out the black one at Jeanette's. MOL sent in 3 authorizations to Kingdom.
<u>Archivist:</u> Baron Elias Barbarossa von Zweibruucken / Joseph Olliff	Status Quo
<u>Chatelaine:</u> Baroness Sophia Von Konstanz / Jenny Ault	One new guy has been coming around for a bit. Interested in armor. Directed him towards a reliable helmet maker for a helmet his size since his head is too big for shire gear, and anyone else's.
<u>Dance Mistress:</u> Lady Jacobina of the White Moor / Jamey Olliff	Happily asleep in his box due to the viral pandemic.
<u>Knight Marshall:</u> Lord Vachi Arslajin / Colin Angstadt	Regular practice at my house when the Covid virus passes. We should have good enough weather by then. Otherwise status quo.
<u>Chamberlain:</u>	Open
<u>Fencing Marshall:</u>	Open
<u>Archery Marshall:</u>	Open
<u>Equestrian:</u>	Open

Next meeting location:

April 20<sup>th</sup> at 7 pm: On-line, Discord program

May 18<sup>th</sup> at 7 pm: Hill to Hill Grill at the Comfort Suites 120 W 3rd St, Bethlehem, PA 18015

June 15<sup>th</sup> at 7 pm: Business residence at 2913 Windmill Rd #10 Reading, PA 19608

Old Business:

By Laws: Elias on last review.

Jeanette stated there is a Nazareth Days in the Park craft and vendor show. 7/18/20 We can get a 10X10 spot for \$10 as a non-profit. Crafts, Armor on a stand, information about the SCA. Anyone else it will cost \$25. 6am to 3pm. Arts and Science demo.

Gabriele is in the very beginning stages of a possible Demo during pride month. She is going to try and contact Ireland and see how they ran their demo and other closer groups. She will also contact the EK Diversity Officer.

Gabrielle working on a shire Pinterest page.

Rob will look into a possible Demo with the Episcopal church on May 8/9. They will have a basket raffle. Possible information stand and fighting demo. – No Go

Regional practice 3/8/20 went well. \$150 in donations deposited. It went well and many people received individual practices. Doors open and lights on 30 minutes prior to FaceBook posted open time. Thinking of a quarterly practice.

Library Demo - Boyertown. "Imagine Your Story" with A&S and Combat. - Possibly 6:30 - 7:30 for Friday June 12th / July 15th

New Business:

Shire Wars: Are we participating? \$3300, split among the # of groups. Oct 16-18. April 30<sup>th</sup> deadline if we are participating or not. Vote in April.

Our Queen just posted: all events cancelled until April 30<sup>th</sup>.

New Event Proposal Information:

Who/What/When/Where/Title/EK Event Announcement Started?

Other Information: